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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 7:50 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: HP14-002

Please post this in the Dakota Access docket, HP14‐002, under Comments and Responses. 

‐Patty 

-------------------------------------------  
From: Charlotte Bartels[
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:50:59 PM  
To: PUC  
Subject: Docket # HP14-002 - Dakota Access 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

PUC 

500 E. Capital Ave. 

Pierre, SD 57501 

Docket HP14-002 

As one of the owners of land on the route of the pipeline (it will go completely through a quarter of our land) I 
want to ask where is the protection of productive farm land, especially our precious water resources, and 
property values? Why doesn’t the State of South Dakota have laws in place to protect these invaluable 
resources? 

Understanding that there is nothing to stop Dakota Access from doing whatever they choose with easements 
they obtain to include adding more pipelines and/or abandoning pipelines in place and then on top of that to 
know that this most volatile, toxic substance could leak out and there is nothing in place that requires or 
supports reclamation makes this an untenable prospect. 

What gives Dakota Access the right to go forward with condemnation proceedings when the PUC has not yet 
made their decision as to whether they will grant them a permit to allow the pipeline?  

From all that I’ve read it seems Dakota Access will be making a lot of money and we get a one-time payment 
with restrictions on what can be done with the easement property from then on. Dakota Access can put the 
pipeline in place – make their money and abandon it and we are expected to be satisfied with the mere one-time 
payment. This oil eventually goes to refineries in Texas where . . . 
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Individual PUC members: 

  

If this was your property how would you react to having this run through your property that your parents 
worked very, very hard to obtain and preserve for future generations? If you were in the market to buy 
farmland, would you want to buy land that had the pipeline running through it? 

  

Charlotte June Bartels 

Property at risk address:  Minnehaha County, Humboldt, SD  

My address:  Sioux Falls, SD  

My email address:  

  

Cc: State Representatives 
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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: HP14-002

Please post this response to Charlotte Bartels in the Dakota Access docket, HP14‐002, under Comments and Responses.

‐Patty 

From: PUC  
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 7:58 AM 
To: 
Subject: HP14-002 

Ms. Bartels: 

Thank you for your message regarding the Dakota Access Pipeline. It will be posted in the South Dakota Public 
Utilities Commission's formal pipeline siting docket, HP14-002, under Comments and Responses. Here is a link 
to the docket: http://www.puc.sd.gov/Dockets/HydrocarbonPipeline/2014/hp14-002.aspx Since this is an open 
docket before the commission, correspondence is posted in the open, public docket so that the other 
commissioners and all parties to the case have access to it. 

You may be in interested in this Pipeline Siting Info Guide: 
http://puc.sd.gov/commission/Publication/pipelinesiting.pdf and Dakota Access Pipeline FAQ: 
http://puc.sd.gov/Dockets/HydrocarbonPipeline/2014/hp14-002faq.aspx 

Chairman Chris Nelson 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
www.puc.sd.gov 
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